#### MINUTES OF MEETIEG SENATE JUDICIARY COMMITTEE February 9, 1981

The twenty-third meeting of the Secate Judiciary Committee was called to order by Mike Anderson, Chairman, on the above date in Room 331, at 10:00 a m.

#### ROLL CALL:

All members were present.

CONSIDERATION OF SENATE BILL 309:

REQUIRING INVESTIGATIONS FOR STATE-PROFESSIONAL OR OCCUPATIONAL LICENSING BOARDS BE AVAILABLE TO THE BOARD.

Senator S. Brown introduced the bill and outlined what it would do.

CONSIDERATION OF SENATE BILL 312:

AMENDING PROVISIONS RELATED TO THE GOVERNOR'S APPOINTMENTS TO CERTAIN MEDICAL BOARDS.

Senator S. Brown introduced the bill and described it.

#### CONSIDERATION OF SENATE BILL 227:

GENERALLY REVISING THE GAMBLING LAWS.

Senator B. Brown introduced the bill as shown on Exhibit A, attached to these minutes, stating that the purpose of the bill is to clarify any ambiguity in Montana law regarding the definition of "authorized card games."

Special F.B.I. agent Bill Holmes, attached to the F.B.I. Forensic Laboratory, stated that the poker machines are gambling devices, not a simulated game of poker. He then gave a technical description of how the machines work as opposed to an actual game of casino poker. He explained the many factors which could be utilized to win a poker game, such as bluffing, psychological factors, folding, etc., and pointed out that in games against a machine, winning is based solely on chance.

County Attorney Rae Kalbfleisch, of Shelby, said that there has been a large proliferation of the machines in his area, with some bad results. Law enforcement officers have been accused of accepting payoffs; county attorneys have been threatened with suits unless they allow the machines into the county. He Minutes of February 9, 1981 Page two 23rd meeting

stated that the machines take four hundred dollars to one thousand dollars per week per machine, and that this money comes from the paychecks of the people playing. He said that while one county may allow the machines, others may not; and he would like clarification of the law relative to their legality.

Don White, County Attorney from Gallatin County, spoke next in support of this bill. He said that there is an absence of clear-cut law on the machines, so he had allowed a few of them into his area. From that beginning there has been a continuous stream of distributors into his office, asking for permission to introduce their machines into the area. He has been threatened with a lawsuit if he didn't allow a Poker-All device into the county, and has since ordered all the devices taken out of the county because of the attendant problems. He feels that his county has received very little income from the machines, but that the work load on law enforcement has increased greatly because of the increase in burglaries and other criminal activity. He said that skimming was a problem with the machines, as was trying to keep them from being tampered with to reduce the payoff.

Written testimony was presented by George Harper and Pastor Gary Jensen (Exhibits B and C, attached to these minutes). Harold Hanser, Yellowstone County Attorney, testified that Yellowstone County has always outlawed the machines, and will continue to do so. He said that the Attorney General has ruled (1) that the machines are illegal, (2) that they are legal, and (3) that he doesn't know whether they are legal He noted a great proliferation over the last year or or not. two in the number, types, and sophistication of the machines. He felt they should be classified as slot machines. He advocated establishing a Gambling Commission if the machines are legalized, to help deal with the problems that would arise. He said that local law enforcement could not possibly cope with the type of people who would ultimately control machine gambling in Montana.

John Poston, lobbyist for the Montana Coin Machine Association, was the first to speak in opposition to the bill. He began by admitting that the machines are gambling devices, and stated that nobody had tried to suggest that they are enything else. He said that the new constitution had changed the law relative to gambling by allowing the legislature to permit it within the state. He felt that some members of the Legislative Gambling Committee believed that current laws would allow the poker machines to operate legally. He added that county attorneys should not ask the legislature to remove their present prerogative in allowing or disallowing the machines in their areas -- they should want to retain jurisdiction over the matter themselves. He said that if the machines cost the Minutes of February 9, 1981 Page three 23rd meeting

county money, the county can levy charges against the income from the machines to alleviate the cost. Mr. Poston said that the poker machines do not work the same way that slot machines work -- that their internal machinery more closely resembles the random number generators used by the Fish and Game Department in selecting permits, and by the IRS for deciding who will be audited. He added that Poker-All does not work the same way, and that its use is being challenged in the Supreme Court.

John Stocksdale, owner of D & R Music and Vending Company in Bozeman, and representative of the Montana Operators Association, said that he feels that his relationship with the Gallatin County Attorney has been a good one not involving coersion. He stated that he took out a loan on the basis of the machines having been approved, and that the status of his loan would be affected adversely by the passage of this bill.

Phil Benson, representing Montana Music Rentals in Missoula, said that he has forty machines out in several counties, and in each county he had the law enforcement officers check and license the machines, at a total cost of over seventeen thousand dollars. He purchased the business on the basis of the machines having been legalized. His business will be bankrupt if the bill passes.

Bill Craig, Missoula Mayor, read a letter requesting that the committee kill this bill, written by the Missoula City-County Gambling Commission (marked Exhibit D and attached to these minutes).

Also speaking in opposition to the bill were Bob Pavlovick, representing Silver Bow County Tayern Association; Representative Pistoria, Cascade County, who said that the cities and counties need the income from the machines, and that in his county there had been no problems from their use; Jim Sewell, of Cottonwood Vending Co., whose testimony is marked Exhibit E and attached to these minutes; Edward Buller, representing the Moose Lodge; Bill Hardy, Sidney, who gave a rundown of the Moose Lodge's charitable outlay made from the money taken in from the proceeds of the machines; Louie Riviera, of the Elbon Club in Great Falls; Ernie Grasseschi, Black Eagle, member of many civic groups, who has a machine in his business; Kevin Maguire, VFW Post 1087, in Great Falls; Pete Tuss, representing the American Legion Dept. of Montana, F.O.E., and V.F.W., who stated the income from these machines is necessary to the charitable groups if they are to achieve their goals; Toby Dailey, Elks Club 214; and Mayo Ashley, who stated that the bill would outlaw all the forms of keno and bingo presently played.

Senator Mazurek asked Poston how, realistically, all the

Minutes of February 9, 1981 Page four 23rd meeting

different county attorneys can be expected to read the bill and draw the same conclusions regarding its enforcement. Mr. Poston replied that he didn't feel that they were required to draw the same conclusions -- that each had been given the right to decide what his area wanted to support in the way of gambling, and that these diverse rulings are what the law intended.

Senator O'Hara asked Mr. Poston what the average machine costs, the percentage of the tavern owner's take, the amount of taxes collected from each machine, and what the customer gets. Mr. Poston replied that the average cost per machine is four thousand dollars; there is a 78% return; taxes can be levied by the local governments, and usually range from \$200 to \$750 for annual license fee per machine, plus the income tax paid on a privately owned machine.

Senator Crippen asked whether, under the definition of "free play", the Atari-type games would be included. Harold Hanser replied that they would fall under this definition so long as they did not involve a pay off, and explained that free games were not considered pay off of something of value.

Senator Olson asked Mr. Benson if the percentage of take can be altered by hand; and Mr. Benson replied that it could not be done any longer, although at one time that had been possible. Missoula's county attorney was quoted as saying that the keno and bingo games would, in his opinion, be outlawed if this bill passed.

At Senator Anderson's request, J. D. Lynch gave his source for stating that keno and bingo would be prohibited under the bill as page 4 of the bill, lines 17 through 20.

Senator Halligan asked Holmes and Racicot about the difference between the one-handed and two-handed machines. Holmes replied that the two-handed version is more comparable to the casino game of poker, but it still is not a poker game. The winning combinations are still regulated by a machine, and it still is a game of chance.

In closing, Senator B. Brown stated that the fact that money is being made on the machines is not adequate reason for the committee to kill the bill. He added that the legislature should either legalize slot machines or pass this bill to clarify the fact that no gambling machines are currently allowed.

#### CONSIDERATION OF SENATE BILL 311:

REESTABLISHING THE COMMISSION FOR HUMAN RIGHTS.

Minutes of February 9, 1981 Page five 23rd meeting

Senator S. Brown introduced the bill as its sponsor. He pointed out that the Human Rights Commission was enacted in 1974 in accordance with a national trend to establish such an agency for the enforcement of constitutional guarantees. He said that the audit report on the Commission found that its record has been very good. Without the Human Rights Commission, the federal E.E.O.C. laws would still be in effect, but without the existence of the Commission the authority would be dispersed to the federal government and several state agencies rather than gathered in one agency.

Karen Townsend, outgoing chair of the H.R.C., spoke in support of the bill, and presented a report (marked Exhibit F and attached to these minutes) to support her stand. She outlined the work the Commission does and stated that without the H.R.C. in Montana federal investigation out of Denver would handle future complaints under federal law. She gave a copy of the Sunset report into evidence (marked Exhibit G and attached to these minutes). She said the efficiency of the Commission has increased dramatically under the six years of its existence.

Ray Brown spoke in support of the bill.

Lee Topash, Montana United Indian Association, said that he feels the H.R.C. is an important agency for protecting and improving the social and economic conditions of the Indians of this state. He gave written testimony (marked Exhibit H and attached to these minutes).

Also presenting testimony in support of the bill were Jan Gerke, Montana Women's Caucus (written testimony marked Exhibit I and attached to these minutes); Phyllis Bock, Montana Legal Services; Cindy Wevers, Helena N.O.W. (written testimony attached to these minutes, marked Exhibit J); Michael Dahlem, representing Associated Students of U.M.; Alan Ostby, Common Cause; Sheryl D. Motl, whose written testimony is marked Exhibits K and L and attached to these minutes; Kathy Karp, of L.W.V.; and Ed Kennedy (written testimony marked Exhibit M and attached to these minutes).

#### CONSIDERATION OF SENATE BILL 224:

PROVIDING A CIVIL REMEDY FOR CONSTITU-TIONAL SEARCH AND SEIZURE VIOLATIONS AND ALTERING THE EXCLUSION OF EVIDENCE RULE.

Senator Ryan, District 19, Cascade County, sponsor of the bill, introduced it to the committee. He said that he would like it amended, and will turn over to the committee written amendments. He quoted Chief Justice Burger as asking for Minutes of February 9, 1981 Page six 23rd meeting

help in dealing with crime, and said that he felt the purpose of this bill was to provide that help by giving an advantage to law enforcement rather than always to the criminal.

Judge R. J. Nelson, from Great Falls, representing Cascade County Crime Control Organization, supported the bill, and said that he would like it imended to provide that the disciplinary action recommended in the bill would be in addition to and not in limitation of the authority of the employing agency to take any other kind of disciplinary action, such as dismissal.

Chuck Follick, Vice Chairman of Cascade Crime Control Organization, spoke in support of the bill.

Tom Honzel, representing the County Attorneys Association, said that his group supports the concept of the bill. He pointed out that the exclusionary rule is a judge-made rule, not a part of the Constitution. He added that the alternative to the exclusionary rule has to come from the legislative body. He suggested that the committee compare this bill with House Bill 626 before taking action on it.

John Scully, representing the Sheriffs and Perce Officers Association, spoke in opposition to the bill. He said that it would put the peace officers in the position of having to decide themselves what the court system has failed to do -a proper procedure for search and seizure. He said that the terms "prudent" and "ordinary care" are too vague for the peace officers to know how they should proceed; and that any error in judgment on their part would leave them open to suit and discipline. He ended by saying that this bill would not properly address the problems caused by the exclusionary rule.

Mike Meloy, representing the Trial Lawyers Association, stated that Chief Justice Burger has not summoned the majority of the Supreme Court in support of this bill. He felt that the conditions of the bill are too weak, and that county attorneys, not peace officers, should be the ones held liable for errors in judgment.

Jack Williams, representing Montana Chiefs of Police Association, also spoke in opposition.

In closing, Senator Ryan stated that the bill covers the situation of a mistake or error in judgment that could occur, and urged the committee to pass it.

Senator Anderson Chairman, Judiciary Committee

#### ROLL CALL

# JUDICIARY COMMITTEE

47th LEGISLATIVE SESSION - - 1981 Date 2/09/8/

23

ABSENT EXCUSED PRESENT NAME Anderson, Mike, Chr. (R) O'Hara, Jesse A. (R) Olson, S. A. (R) Brown, Bob (R) Crippen, Bruce D. (R) Tveit, Larry J. (R) Brown, Steve (D) Berg, Harry K. (D) Mazurek, Joseph P. (D) Halligan, Michael (D)

Each day attach to minutes.

Montana County Attorneys Association



January 26, 1981

At a special meeting of the Montana County Attorneys Association at the Lewis and Clark County Courthouse on January 23, 1981 by unanimous vote of those members of the Association attending the following resolution was passed.

WHEREAS, there has been a proliferation of electroric machine gambling in Montana under such trade names as "Poker All", "Draw Poker" and "Poker-Matic" and;

WHEPEAS, there has developed a difference of opinions among the various County Attorneys and the Attorney General of the State of Montana, concerning the legality of the machines and;

WHEREAS, the County Attorneys in conference at Billings in December of 1980, were presented with expert testimony by the Federal Bureau of Investigation to the effect that these machines are gambling devices and are not a simulation of the game of poker;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED:

That it is the opinion of the Montana County Attorneys Association that the aforesaid machines and variations of such machines are gambling devices that do not simulate the game of poker and are therefore illegal under existing laws of the State of Montana.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Montana County Attorneys Association supports SB 227 which will correct any alleged ambiguities in the existing law.

Exhibit H

SENATOR BOB BROWN, SPONSOR SENATE BILL 227

Mr. Chairman and members of the Senate Judiciary Committee, for the record I am Senator Bob Brown, representing State Senate District 10 and appearing today as prinicipal sponsor of Senate Bill 227.

The primary purpose of Senate Bill 227 is to clarify any ambiguity in Montana law regarding the definition of "Authorized Card Games" as presently defined in paragraph 2 of 23-5-302 MCA, which states:

> "(2) Card game means any game played with cards for which the prize is money or any item of value."

That seems clear enough. Card games are played with a deck of cards. But as the result of the <u>1976 Treasure</u> <u>State Games v. the State of Montana</u> handed down by the Montana Supreme Court, and confusing interpretations of the law by the Attorney General, electronic coin operated gambling devices, which ostensibly simulate the game of poker, have started to flood into the state.

As a member of the "Select Committee on Gambling" which drafted the Card Games Act over the 1973-74 interim, I know it was the intention and purpose of the Committee to legalize only card games by that act, and not slot activated gambling machines. Page 2 Senator Bob Brown, Sponsor Senate Bill 227

Futtermore, as a member of the 1974 Legislature, I know that that legislature intended to legalize only card games by the enactment of the Card Games Act as recommended by the Select Gambling Committee.

Mr. Chairman and members of the Committee, the Montana County Attorneys Association has been the guiding force behind this legislation, and I would like to conclude my testimony by presenting, as part of the record, a brief resolution recently approved by the Association.

Exhibit B VAME: Path Jany Jensen date: 2-9-81 ADDRESS: 1067 Cheyenne Rd. Helena PHONE: 458-5797 REPRESENTING WHO 1? Montana Conference of Seventh - Day advants Appearing on which proposal: 5B227NO YOU: SUPPORT? OPPOSE? nothing is so demoralizing or intoxicating COMMENTS: as the acquisition of money or property without lober. all devices to obtain money without value received foster the idea that there is an Casier way of obtaining money than by carnest honest work, which requires persevering energy and strict economy. Os senator Turnidge mentioned at a hearing on SB85, anytime Cash is involved, you are encouraging gambling + encouraging gambling + Sherefore, we would strongly unge your support of SB227.

「こえこ

Exhibit C

IN SUPPORT OF SENATE BILL 227

Rev. George Harper St. Paul's United Methodist Church Helena, Montana 59601

On behalf of the Yellowstone Annual Conference of the United Aethodist Church

We support this bill which will clarify present laws concerning the use of machines for gambling purposes.

Such a re-writing of the law is necessary at this time because people have mistaken the intent of the original legislation written in 1974 by this Legislature.

Following the adoption of our 1972 Constitution, the Legislature interpreted the will of the people of Montana this way:

We do not want wide open gambling of any type anywhere; we do not want machine gambling or punch boards; we will permit bingo, some card games, raffles and office sports pools, but we want strict limits that assure the recreational aspects of gaming as over against commercialized gambling business.

So the laws were written. The legislators were convinced that thousands of little old ladies in nursing homes could not live happy and fulfilled lives without the thrill of Bingo. They were convinced that churches and fraternal organizations could not keep their doors open without raffles. And they were convinced that no organized commercial gambling interests hac any possible use for card games like poker except to give a nice recreational-parlor atmosphere to clubs and bars.

BUT - since the laws were passed, we have learned all over again that the real point of gambling is making money. The gambling laws are not viewed by some people who operate gambling businesses as laws they would feel sworn to uphold. Instead they are seen as problems to be overcome: how do we get around them? how do we bend them? how do we ignore them?

And the answers are ingenious at times. Instead of the famous mousetrap, build a machine (or find a way to circumvent a law) that will make more dollars more rapidly and the gambling world will beat a path to your door.

People who were here in this Legislature in 1974 know what the laws intended, but we have seen those intentions twisted and ignored until new machines for gambling are making laws permitting slot machines and high stake card games practically unnecessary for gambling interests to carry on as they will.

Now this bill comes before us to clarify the situation and restore the law to its original intent, and citizens who still do not want Montana to mimic Nevada favor such clarification. Then we will expect our law enforcement agencies to be able to operate with much more assurance when they seek to interpret the law.

George Harper

# MISSOULA CITY-COUNTY GAMBLING COMMISSION

Expiter D

F bruary 6, 1981

Sinator Mike Anderson Chairman Sinate Judiciary Committee State Capitol Helena, Montana 59601

Dear Senator Anderson:

Please accept this letter as a request to kill S.B. 227, or in the alternative, as a request to amend the bill to allow those kinds of electronic gambling devices currently in use in Missoula. This letter represents the opinion of the Missoula City-County Gambling Commission from a vote taken at its February 5, 1981 meeting. The Commission consists of the County Attorney, the Sheriff, the Chief of Police, the Mayor, a member of the County Commissioners, a city councilman, a representtaive of the ministerial association, a representative of the tavern owerns association, and a member at large. At our meeting all but one member voted to endorse this letter, with the chair not voting.

The Missoula City-County Gambling Commission has extensively studied the issue of electronic gambling devices. Some time ago we determined that certain of them, particularly bingo, keno and two handled poker machines simulated the live games they are named after, and therefore were legal under Montana law. As a result, the City and County of Missoula currently license those machines and derive annual license taxes of about \$17,000 from them.

Since we authorized the machines, local businessmen have purchased many of them, with the current local investment in the machines and support facilities exceeding \$200,000. Furthermore, we have found the machines to be extremely popular with the public as under our regulations the machines must pay back approximately 78%, which compares favorably with other kinds of gambling currently available in Montana. At the same time, because of the small amount required to play (\$.25) the machines offer inexpensive and relatively harmless recreation for players, and in addition, allow small establishments to provide some form of gambling to their patrons since most do not have the volume to financially justify live poker, bingo or keno.

Finally, while the machines have been in operation in Missoula for several years, our law enforcement agencies report that there has only been a problem with them twice. On both occassions the difficulty arose because of a machine malfunction, and on both occassions the matter was resolved with the customer. Page 2 Senator Anderson February 6, 1981

We wish to emphasis that we do not allow the one-handed poker machines common in other parts of the state in that they, in our opinion, co not simulate the game of poker and closely resemble the slot machines in their method of functioning.

Sincerely,

lamps tet

Robert L. Deschamps III Missoula County Attorney Chairman City-County Gambling Commission

RLD/ckm

Enhibite

February 9, 1981

TO: Senate Judiciary Committee

Re: Senate Iill 227

Cottonwood Vending Co. operates coin-operated amusemet devices in several Montana Counties. These devices take many forms, including pinball machines and electronic devices commonly known as "Video" games.

The videc games are electronic devices which utilize a TV screen and digital circuits to project visual images of tanks, missles and the like. These kinds of machines reward scoring levels with additional missles, etc. and would be within the scope of the term "thing of value" in Section 1 lines 22 and 23 of SB 227.

Although the bill attempts to exclude "free-play" console machines from the definition in Section 1, the language used in lines 23-25 page 2 and 1-11 page 3 clearly <u>does not</u> meet the definition of video games, thereby presumable making such devices illegal.

We believe the bill should be killed for that reason.

As an additional consideration we would like to point out that as a pratical matter it is NOT THE DEVICE which creates the gambling, but the ability of the player to collect money for "free plays" won. "DRAW POKER" is a video game\_it works on the same principles as the others. from bling is the object then gambling should be what is prohibited, not video games.

This "shotgun" approach to legislation on gambling is illconceived and poorly drafted, and we respectfully request that it be killed by this committee.

> Cottonwood Vending Co. Deer Lodge, MT R.J. Sewell

Andriciary Com videe Jebruary 9, 981.

# REPORT TO THE SENATE JUDICIARY COMMITTEE ON SENATE BILL 311

February 9, 1981

Karen S. Townsend, Chair Montana Human Rights Commission

Raymond D. Brown, Administrator Montana Human Rights Division

# Contents of Report

Basic Considerations	•	•	•	•	•	•	1
Basic Information .	•	•	•	•	•	•	2
Flow Chart	•	•	•	•	•	•	4
Appendix							

Exhibit G

# TESTIMONY BEFORE THE SENATE JUDICIARY COMMITTEE

#### February 9, 1981

By Karen S. Townsend, Chair Montana Commission For Human Rights

#### INTRODUCTION

In 19.7, the Montana State Legislature passed the "sunset bill" That law provides that the Commission for Human Rights automatically terminates July 1, 1981 unless reenactment legislation is approved by the 47th Legislature. That law further provides that the Legislative Audit Committee is to conduct performance reviews prior to termination. Such a review was conducted by the staff of the Legislative Auditor. It began approximately a year ago and culminated in the Report that you have before you. That staff report was reviewed by the Legislative Audit Commitee at a public hearing last September. The Committee then voted unanimously to recommend to the 47th Legislature that the Commission be reestablished. SB 311 is the concrete form of that recommendation.

The 1974 Legislature passed the Human Rights Act which prohibited discriminatory practices and created the Montana Commission for Human Rights. The Commission together with its staff was designated as the enforcement agency in the Human Rights Act. The basic purposes of the Human Rights Act were to protect Montanans from discriminatory practices and to implement the equal dignities provision of the 1972 Constitution. Montana did not act alone in this area. Similar agencies and commissions were set up in other states. Today 47 states, the District of Columbia, Puerto Rico, the Virgin Islands and 42 counties or cities have agencies that administer anti-discrimination laws. The Equal Employment Opportunity Commission (EEOC) is responsible for administering and enforcing most of the federal anti-discrimination laws.

#### STRUCTURE (SUNSET REPORT PG. 4-5)

The Commission itself is composed of 5 citizen volunteers appointed by the Governor. Because the Commission is a quasi-judicial board, one of those 5 must be an attorney licensed to practice in the Montana. I have served in that capacity for the last 4 years. Members of the Commission are not state employees. All but one of us was employed full time in other capacities. Those of us who work for the state or a political subdivision of the state receive no compensation for the time we put in on Two of us have been in that category for Commission business. the past 2 years. The other memebers of the Commission receive our travel expenses up to the limits of state per diem. The Commission must meet 4 times per year. We have usually met every other month in order to conduct commission business. We have frequently conducted some additional meetings by conference call in order to save travel expenses.

The Commission is authorized by the Human Rights Act to employ a staff. Our staff is known as the Human Rights Division. The individuals who work there are state employees. Although we are authorized for 8 FTE's, budgetary constriants have forced us to reduce personnel to 6.75 FTE. We also have contracts with 4 attorneys to serve as hearings officers. Two of those attorneys are members of the Attorney General's staff in the Agency Legal Services Bureau. One is a private attorney in Billings and one is a private attorney here in Helena. His contract is fcr 1 case only and was required because the Agency Legal Services attorneys are defending one of the Respondents in that case.

#### FUNDING (SUNSET REPORT PGS. 5-7, 25)

The Commission is funded by appropriations from the State General Fund and contract funds from the EEOC. The Commission has an agreement with EEOC and is known as a "706" Agency. Many of the areas and causes of discrimination under Montana law are also illegal under Title 7 of the 1964 Civil Rights Act, the major federal anti-discrimination act. Thus 1 investigation can determine the facts for both the state and the federal agency. A 706 agency receives federal money for investigating these cases and the EEOC must give "substantial weight" to our final determination. The Commission receives \$350.00 for each Title 7 case we complete. A complete case is one where a final deterination has been made. That determination can be either there was discrimination or just as importantly, there was not. To date we have completed approximately 800 cases. Our findings have been accepted by EECC in all but 3 cases. Our acceptance rate this past year was 100%. In 1979-80 we completed a total of 248 cases at an average cost/case of \$701.00. In 175 of those cases, violations of both state and federal laws were claimed. We received \$350.00 for each of those 175 cases from EEOC because their case was considered completed at the same time our state case was completed. This 706 funding not only subsidizes the cost of state investigations, but allows Montanans to deal with local people and not the federal agency that is located in Denver.

#### PROCESS (SUNSET REPORT PGS. 11-20)

The following procedures are followed by the staff and the Commission in processing complaints.

1.) <u>Inquiry</u> - All inquiries are handled by the staff's intake officer. The intake officer screens out frivolous complaints and accepts no case for further treatment unless the person calling can present sufficient facts to establish a prima facie case. Last year 1800 inquiries were made and only 240 cases accepted and opened. Although inquiries are increasing rapidly, this screening process has resulted in a decrease in the actual numbers of complaints opened. Once a formal complaint is filed, the Respondent is notified.

-2-

- 2.) <u>Investigation</u> One of the 2.75 investigators is assigned the case once a formal complaint is opened. This person begins an investigation to see if there are <u>facts</u> to substantiate the complaint. This person can and will examine documents, speak to potential witnesses who can shed light on the allegations and also ask for the Respondent's side and speak to persons who can shed light on those statements.
- 3.) Fact-Finding Conference If the fact situation is simple and if both sides agree, the investigator will set up a fact finding conference. The investigator acts as mediator, each side presents the facts as he or she sees them and a proposed solution. The Conference is designed as a "no-fault" solution to quickly resolve the problem. There is no determination of whether or not discrimination occurred there is only an attempt to reach a mutually satisfactory solution. Aproximatley 50% of our cases are handled in this matter.
- Finding If no mutually agreeable solution can be 4.) reached at the fact finding conference or if no conference is held, the investigator must next prepare a finding. That finding is either that there is or is not reasonable cause to beleive that a discriminatory act took place. Sometimes more facts must be gathered before that determination can be made. The investigator's proposed finding must be concurred in by the staff attorney and the staff administrator. That finding must be objective. Last year, out of 240 cases opened, 105 of those have moved through the investigation stage. Cause was found in 47 of those 105 cases or 47%. No cause was found in 39 of those 105 cases or 37%. Settlements before finding were made in 11 of those 105 cases or 10%. The rest (8) have been closed for other reasons. 135 cases are still under investigation. All no cause findings and settlements must be approved by the Commission.
- 5.) Concilliation If there has been a finding of reasonable cause, the staff must attempt to concilliate the matter. Concilliations are reached frequently. Out of the 240 cases filed last year, with reasonable cause found in 47 of those cases, concilliations have been reached in 32 of those 47 cases or 68%. In 10 of those 47 cases it has been determined that no concilliation is possible. In 5 cases there are still attempts being made to consilliate.
- 6.) Contested Case Hearing If there is no concilliation the case is certified for hearing and one of the hearing officers is appointed and assigned the case. The parties are still free to settle the case prior to hearing and many do. If the hearing is conducted, the

آ حد

-3-

rules of evidence are followed and the burden is on the complaintant to prove that discrimination took place. Hearing officers take testimony and receive exhibits and draft a proposed Order for the Commission. Either side may contest the proposed order in an appeal to the Commission.

- 7.) Commission Review - If one party wishes to contest the proposed Order, written objections and briefs are filed with the Commission and a hearing is provided if requested with the opportunity given each side to present oral arguments. After the hearing the Commission issued a final Order in the case. If the Commission finds that discrimination occurred. monetary damages can be awarded. If they find no discrimination took place, the case is dismissed. As of June 30, 1980, 31 orders have been issued. In 14, the Commission found in favor of the complainant. Monetary damages were awarded in 13 of those cases In 17 cases, the Commission found in favor of the Respondent and the case was dismissed.
- 8.) District and Supreme Court Review The final Commission Order can be appealed to the district court. Four cases which have been decided by the Commission have been appealed to district court in which the Merits of the cases have been at issue. In one of those cases the Commissions decision that there was no discrimination was reversed. In another case, the Commission's decision that there was discrimination and the monetary award was reversed. That case is presently on appeal to the Montana Supreme Court. In the two other cases, the Commissions decision was affirmed. In one of those two cases, the Commission found discrimination and awarded damages, in the other we dismissed the complaint.

 $\overline{)}$ 

#### CONCLUSION

This Connittee and ultimately the 47th Legislature must devide whether or not to continue the Commission for Human Rights. The Legislative Audit Committee has unanimously recommended that the Commission continue. Pages 35-37 of the Sunset Report discusses the effect of Commission termination. The bottom line of that report is, and I quote:

"There is no reason to believe that disbursing the Commission's functions among other state agencies would provide better service or cost savings to the state."

Let's examine briefly the areas of service and cost savings.

EEOC would continue to handle many of the cases we now handle for them -- but parties would be forced to deal with federal employee; in Denver who do not always understand local problems and who are not required to come to the local community to hold Title VII does not, however, cover all that Montana's hearings. law does. Any employee of an organization of less than 15 is not coverred. The Labor Department estimates that 80 percent of private employers are in that category. Title VII does not cover marital status cases, age cases for those under 45 years of age, political belief cases, or handicap cases -- about 30 percent of our cases. These parties would have to resort to our overcrowded court system for redress or have no place to The Report suggests that internal grievance procedures or 20. the Personnel Appeals Division might be able to take state agency complaints, but without major legislative changes, no monetary damages or reinstatement orders could be given in those cases where the complainant prevails. Such increased work on these agencies would no doubt require increased funding without the benefit of EEOC contract assistance to offset the cost of the state's investigation.

The Commission and its staff have experienced numerous growing pains as we have evolved from our beginning in 1974. Our efficiency has increased dramatically. The Sunset Report on page 18 shows that the number of cases completed per year has increased 5 times while the average cost of completing a case has been cut in half. Continued emphasis has been given by the Commission to its staff that we are an agency of state government that is designed to be a neutral, investigative agency and not an advocacy agency. Staff members who do not reflect that position do not remain on the staff. Members of the Commission have actively sought out criticisms of our operating procedures and personnel in an itempt to improve what we do and in order to properly exercise our responsibility to this state.

Members of the Judiciary Committee, on behalf of John Frankino, the incoming Chair of the Commission, and the other members of the Commission who have just completed service or who will continue, and the staff of the Division, I u ge that you concir with the Audit Committee and that a recommendation of "do pass" be given to SB 311.

Submitted on behalf of the Human Rights Commission, John Frankino, Chair Designee, by Karen S. Townsend, outgoing Chair.



February 9, 1981

Senate Judiciary Committee State Capitol Helena, MT 59601

Dear Committee Members:

The Montana United India: Association wishes to thank the committee for providing us the opportunity to present our testimony regarding Senate Bill 311.

On behalf of the Montana United Indian Association and the Montana Inter-Tribal Policy Board, jointly representing a constituency of 50,000 Indian people in Montana, we strongly urge the Montana Human Rights Commission be recognized and retained in its entirety. We go on record supporting the passage of Senate Bill 311, which reestablishes the Commission for Human Rights.

The goal of the Montana United Indian Association and the Inter-Tribal Policy Board is to improve the social and ecoromic self sufficiency of all Montana Indians. We are deeply concerned with the preservation of all inherent rights of all Indian people as guaranteed in the treaties with the United States Government.

We are equally concerned with the basic rights of all as guaranteed under the laws of Montana. The State of Montana has one of the finest Human Rights law protecting its people, and the division is to be complimented in carrying it out. Our association with Human Rights Division has been very positive.

Time has matured the Human Rights Division and its law, and strong support is vital if we are to continue in a positive manner of protecting our future rights as Montana citizens. This goal can only be assured with the continuation of the Human Rights Division which must remain autonomous to insure equality to all.

-MUIA IS AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER-

BILLINGS AMERICAN INDIAN COUNCIL STENDE MORTANA NORTH AMERICAN INDIAN ALLIANCE BUTTE MODIALA HELENA INCHAN ALLIANCE

MISSOULA QUA QUI CORPORATION MICTURE MITTER NORTH AMERICAN INDIAN LEAGUE DEER LODGE MONTANA ANACONDA INDIAN ALLIANCE ANACONDA INDIAN ALLIANCE



Page Two Senate Judiciary Committee February 9, 1981

Serious consideration must be given if the rights of all Montanans are to be protected. We urge the passage of Senate Bill 311.

Thank you.

Ben Bushybead Executive Director

Anhibit 9

SENATE BILL 311

TESTIMONY OF HELENA W(MEN'S POLITICAL CAUCUS

Nearly 80% of Human Rights Commission complaints have been for discrimination in employment. Of these, about 78% have involved women.

Without the Commission, those with discrimination complaints who work for large employers could turn to the Equal Employment Opportunities Commission for help. But we must remember that 80% or more of the employers in Montana are not under the authority of the EEOC. Women and men working for small employers would have to press their claims in district court--and this procedure is prohibitively costly for most of us.

Unlike the Montara Human Rights Act, Title VII of the Federal Civil Rights /ct does not cover discrimination in areas other than employment, or that based on creed, physical or mental handicap, age, marital status or political belief. People who are discriminated against because of these things could not turn to the EEOC but would also have to press their complaints in district court. Charges of discrimination because of creed, physical or mental handicap, age, marital status or political belief have comprised 37.5% of Human Rights cases--a substantial number.

The work of the Human Rights Commission makes the guarantees in Article II, section 4, of the Montana Constitution real guarantees--not simply words on paper.

The Helena Women's Political Caucus urges continuation of the Human Rights Commission--its work is important to all Montanans. We believe that the Commission should remain an independent state agency. Distributing the functions to other agencies would require additional staffing for those agencies and would be less efficient and less cost-effective.

The audit report shows that in the past two years the handling of cases has been faster and more economical than in the early days of the Commission. In spite of the increase in cost-effectiveness, the number of pending cases is increasing. We must conclude that increased staff is needed to deal with the pending cases.

The Women's Political Caucus believes that the social and political environment is every bit as important to the happiness of the citizens of Montana as is the physical environment. The work of the Commission on Human Rights substantially increases the quality of our social and political environment. The Commission should be retained.

Entribel

Testimony for Senate Bill 311 Judiciary Committee February 9, 1981

It has been nearly twenty years since the racial upheavals of the Sixties and subsequent passage of the Civil Rights Acts. But, with the passing of these twenty years, we still do not have equal pay for women. Very few management positions are held by women and minorities. The handicapped are hardly visible in the work force. Sexual harassment on the job is still very much in evidence.

We have strong state and federal laws in Montana. We need an agency that can enforce these laws; an independent body that is able to make decisions on the critical issues of staffing, casework priority, and budgetary allotment within their own agecy.

The Montana Human Rights Commission, as an autonomous body, has been very effective in achieving job reinstatements, back pay, and other favorable settlements for many rightly deserving Charging Parties. It has also been able to objectively screen out those cases that have no merit.

I am here as a woman, and as a member of the National Organization for Women, who is interested in equal oportunity and objectivity for all people so that their cases may stand or fall on their own merits. I believe that in the past, the Montana Human Rights Commission has fulfilled its obligation to the citizens of Montana to objectively, and without bias, investigate and determine descrimination claims within the framework of our Montana State Constitution.

I urge you to support the passage of Senate Bill 311. Thank you.

Cynthia L. Wevers Helena Resident President, Helena Chapter of the National Organization for Women

#### TESTIMONY IN SUPPORT OF SENATE FILL 311

Mr. Chairman and members of the Committee,

I am Sheryl Motl, a graduate student in Public Administration from the University of Montana, presertly residing in Helena. I appear today in support of Senate Bill 311 on my own behalf. I have just recently completed my masters paper on the Montana Human Rights Commission and will submit a copy of it to the committee for your inspection.

Parkibit K

The HRC must be reestablished for reasons that others will cite here today. I appear here in concern that the Human Rights Commission be reestablished with its present authority and rules. As Senate Bill 311 now reads, that authority would be maintained. Yet the question of autonomy for the Human Rights Commission has already been raised this session on the Senate floor. It is for this reason that I appear to urge your support of the present authority of the Human Rights Commission.

It was claimed earlier this session that an autonomous Human Rights Commission lacks an accountability to the state government. Through several months of research and interviews, I find that claim of lack of accountability to be true if only very narrowly construed. I would like to distribute a graph to the members of the committee demonstrating what I believe to be extensive lines of accountability for the Human Rights Commission. Through my research I came to believe that when the Legislature orginally granted autonomy in 1974, these established lines of accountability were taken into consideration and the question of accountability resolved.

I urge your support of SB 311 in its present form .

# Excerpts from:

# THE MONTANA HUMAN RIGHTS COMMISSION

Ву

Sheryl D. Motl

B.Sc. University of Minnesota, 1976

Presented in partial fulfillment of the requirements for the degree of

Master of Public Administration

UNIVERSITY OF MONTANA

1980

#### APPENDIX A CONTINUED

#### Attached for administrative purposes only

Water Rights Commission (Gov Off.)
Board of State Canvessers (Scc. of State)
Board of Examiners (Admin.)
Public Employees' Retirement Eoard (Admin.)
Board of County Printing (DC A)
Coal Board (DCA)
State Banking Board (Bus. Reg.)
Board of Wastewater and Water Operators (DHES)
Montana Wheat Research and Narketing Committee (Agric.)
Board of Hail Insurance (Agric.)
Montana Pork Research and Marketing Committee (Livestock)
Rangeland Resource Committee (DNRC)
33 Department of Professional and Occupational Licensing Boards

#### Boards which are the heads of departments

Public Service Commission (Public Serv. Reg.) Board of Livestock (Dpt. of Livestock) Board of Regents (Dpt. of Education) For the purpose of this paper, this expection of independence provides a further reason for the necessity of full operating autonomy for the Human Rights Commission.

. .

For the reasons just discussed, full operating autonomy is vital for the HRC. Legally, the due process of the complainant would not appear to be infringed upon by a lack of autonomy. Administratively, the agency could be designated either with or without autonomy without being unduly cumbersome to the parent department. Yet, the overriding factor in the issue of autonomy is that, politically, the lack of autonomy would simply be unwise. The neutrality inherent in a quasi-judicial function could potentially be continually subject to political influence. On this basis, the full operating autonomy for the Human Rights Commission must remain.

#### The Proper Location

In examining the question of the proper location for the HRC in Montana government, four possible options must be considered:

- --Movement of the HRC into the Governor's Office;
- --The HRC could become the 20th department in state government;
- --The HRC could become part of the 20th department in state government; or
- --The HRC could be moved to a department other than Labor and Industry.

Each option will be considered separately.

cited problems. This type of potential for a conflict of interest provides an additional argument for the necessity of full operating autonomy for the HRC.

#### The Expectation of Independence

A quasi-judicial function, as opposed to a quasi-legislative function, involves the exercise of judgment and discretion in matters that directly affect named parties. The HRC was designated a quasijudicial agency because its job is to enable it to investigate complaints of discrimination. Therefore, a further argument for full operating autonomy is that the quasi-judicial function and the subject of human rights by definition imply an expectation of independence from the political pressures for the HRC.

Montana law does not specify that agencies with a quasi-judicial function should be insulated from political pressures. Yet the combination of quasi-judicial functions and the area of human rights implies this expectation of independence. Supreme Court Justice Jackson expressed this sentiment in 1943 in delivering the opinion of the Court in the case of <u>West Virginia State Board of Education v. Barnette</u>. Justice Jackson said in part:

The very purpose of a Bill of Rights was to withdraw certain subjects from the vicissitudes of political controversy, to place them beyond the reach of majorities and officials and to establish them as legal principles to be applied by the courts. One's right to life, liberty, and property, to free speech, a free press, freedom of worship and assembly, and other fundamental rights may not be submitted to vote; they depend on the outcome of no election. As demonstrated, the decisions, policies, budget and funding of the HRC are continually beind scrutinized. Three branches of state government, as well as a federal agency and the public, all provide a check and balance system for the HRC, even though it exists with operating autonomy. In this context, the Executive Office's argument that the HRC lacks accountability to the people of Montana is valid only if accountability is very carrowly construed.

""h...

#### The Potential-for Conflict of Interest

As argued by the opponents of SB 110, the potential for a conflict of interest exists when a quasi-judicial agency dealing with human rights is directly responsible to a department head. The problems that led to the original granting of autonomy in 1975 and the politics of the 1978-79 budgetary process involving the Department of Labor and Industry verify that a conflict of interest can exist. Any department head that could have possible budgetary and staffing authority over their own investigation by the HRC faces an unavoidable conflict of interest.

On a national basis, 63 percent of the human rights agencies are autonomous in order to circumvent this potential conflict.<sup>6</sup> Of the 31 percent that are dependent on a parent agency, only 5 percent in a national survey indicated no dissatisfaction with their status.<sup>7</sup> Staff being pirated off to other projects, planned use of funds being overruled, and interference with case investigations were the commonly

\_-60-



•

•

.

-59-

On this basis it can be argued that the legislative and executive intent in 1975 was to make the HRC an exception to the Act. The legislature qualified that exception by granting the HRC full operating autonomy while remaining administratively attached to the Department of Labor and Industry. The 46th legislature affirmed this exception.

Granting the HRC full operating autonomy does not mean that the Commission has any less accountability than any other state agency. From an examination of the HRC functions, the following lines of accountability can be traced:

- --The enabling legislation for the HRC subjects all decisions to judicial review.
- --The Executive Planning Process of the Governor's Office approves the HRC budget and any program modifications. The Governor appoints all members of the Commission and designates a chairperson. The Governor may also remove the Commission members for cause.
- --The Equal Employment Opportunity Commission (EEOC) has the authority to review all decisions of its deferral agencies. In addition, the deferral agency must meet certain criteria to obtain and maintain EEOC funding.
- --Clientel groups provide indirect support of HRC policies by their willingness to use the service of the agency and demonstrate their support in hearings and legislative proceedings.
- --The Legislature subjects the HRC to sunset review every six years. In addition, the legislature defines the jurisdiction of the HRC (age, handicap, political belief), provides a check on all administrative rules passed by the Commission, and approves all budget amendments and final appropriations for the agency. Furthermore, all appointments to the Commission are subject to Senate approval.
- --The public indirectly supports and checks the HRC through their elected officials.

The following diagram illustrates these lines of accountability.

On this basis it can be argued that the legislative and executive intent in 1975 was to make the HRC an exception to the Act. The legislature qualified that exception by granting the HRC full operating autonomy while remaining administratively attached to the Department of Labor and Industry. The 46th legislature affirmed this exception.

. .

Granting the HRC full operating autonomy does not mean that the Commission has any less accountability than any other state agency. From an examination of the HRC functions, the following lines of accountability can be traced:

- --The enabling legislation for the HRC subjects all decisions to judicial review.
- --The Executive Planning Process of the Governor's Office approves the HRC budget and any program modifications. The Governor appoints all members of the Commission and designates a chairperson. The Governor may also remove the Commission members for cause.
- --The Equal Employment Opportunity Commission (EEOC) has the authority to review all decisions of its deferral agencies. In addition, the deferral agency must meet certain criteria to obtain and maintain EEOC funding.
- --Clientel groups provide indirect support of HRC policies by their willingness to use the service of the agency and demonstrate their support in hearings and legislative proceedings.
- --The Legislature subjects the HRC to sunset review every six years. In addition, the legislature defines the jurisdiction of the HRC (age, handicap, political belief), provides a check on all administrative rules passed by the Commission, and approves all budget amendments and final appropriations for the agency. Furthermore, all appointments to the Commission are subject to Senate approval.
- --The public indirectly supports and checks the HRC through their elected officials.

The following diagram illustrates these lines of accountability.

free and independent an exception to Executive Reorganization. In reference to the aide's earlier cited comments on the HRC being an "administrative sore thumb," the legislator replied that "by its nature, it has to be . . . the HRC has to stick out, it has to be able to look at state government."

. . . .

Autonomy has become the Achilles tendon of the HRC. The narrow margin of Senate votes indicate that the issue of autonomy may not have been permanently resolved by the legislative branch of government. Nor has the issue been resolved within the executive branch. On this basis, the issue of autonomy will undoubtedly resurface again and once more a resolution will be sought.

From an examination of the HRC thus far, the intent of this paper is to propose that the most meritorious answer to the question of autonomy lies in full operating autonomy for the Human Rights Commission. This resolution is proposed for several reasons, each of which will be addressed separately.

#### Accountability

An issue that is raised in every autonomy debate is the apparent tack of accountability of the Human Rights Commission. The argument that is offered focuses on the Executive Reorganization Act. As discussed earlier, every board and commission must be responsible to a department head. The only exception to this is the elected offices.<sup>5</sup> Complete autonomy for an agency is not possible under the Reorganization Act. Yet, the 44th legislature granted the HRC an exception to that Act. Orginally the Governor's Office supported that exception.

-57-
Exhibit M



436 North Jackson Helena, Montana 59601 (406) 442-9334



EDWARD KENNEDY Executive Director

JOHN L. SINCLAIR President

C. JEFFERY POCHA Vice-President

CHARLENE BELGRADE Secretary

February 9, 1981

Senate Judiciary Committee Capitol Station Helena, Montana 59601

Dear Committee Members:

The Helena Indian Alliance, an Urban Indian Alliance representing 3,000 Native Americans, wishes to thank you for giving us this opportunity to present this testimony.

We would like to go on record, urging the continuation of the autonomous Human Rights Commission.

Only by remaining autonomous can they be guaranteed the "freedom" to make fair and impartial decisions.

The other imperative concern is that the Human Rights Commission be funded at a level adequate to provide their invaluable services to all the people of Montana.

Walk In Pride,

Kennedy water

Edward Kennedy Executive Director

EK/bc



	-							
NAME:	7 la	<u>Ma</u>	No contraction of the second s		DATE:	2-9	-21	
ADDRESS:		'm !	1					
PHONE:	42	3231						
REPRESENT	I 1G WHOM?	Mon	time	Chief	1	Palie	1 as	20_
APPEARING	ON WHICH	PROPOSAL:	5B	224	0	<u> </u>		
				MEND?		OPPOSE?	$\geq$	
COMMENTS:								
								-
		4						
	<u> </u>							
					·			
					14 - The State of			
				an a		<b></b>		
							······································	-
			<u></u>					-
·		and and a second se						

•

NAME:	DATE:/()/0,
ADDRESS: John Sculy	7 */0/
PHONE: 587-1365	
REPRESENTING WHOM? MONI- JERIST	2 PEACE Off.
APPEARING ON WHICH PROPOSAL: <u>SB. 22</u>	<u> </u>
DO YOU: SUPPORT? AMEND? _	OPPOSI ?
COMMENTS:	·

NAME: Marles of Follick DATE: 2/7/8/	
ADDRESS: 87-14th Street South	
PHONE: $453 - 8991$	
REPRESEN'ING WHOM? Cascad since Centrol Agonization	ī
APPEARING ON WHICH PROPOSAL: $224$	L
DO YOU: SUPPORT? AMEND? OPPOSE?	
COMMENTS:	
-	
۳	

· · ·

()21

NAME:		TPS.	Tubion	DATE:7_/9/	181
ADDRESS:	131.5	3.10	live Tro	DATE:7/9/	<u></u>
		<b>A</b> .			
REPRESENT	ING WHOM?	Case	Le Co. Cr.	zil Contral	2 Orean
APPEARING	ON WHICH P	ROPOSAL: _	5.13. 9	124	
DO YOU:	SUF PORT?	- <u>X</u>	AMEND?	OPI OSE?	
COMMENTS:		<u></u>			,,
			<u></u>		
<u></u>					
	<u></u>				
<u></u>		***************************************			
<u></u>	- 		<u></u>		
		<u> </u>			
	<u></u>				

· · · ·

- (26)

r

NAME:	Frederic	- <u>k F. Sh</u>	ermoort	DATE:	2/9/81
ADDRE3S:	1836	Figuerre	e Hejen	<u>с.                                    </u>	
PHONE	442-0	1032			
REPRE JENT	ING WHOM?	<u> </u>	uman Right	ts Comu	1.551011
APPEARING	ON WHICH	PROPOSAL:	<u>SB 311</u>		
DO YO'I:	SUPPORT?	(	AMEND?		OPPOSE?
COMMEITS:	.75	statt	n-to may fo	- + /2 ~	Commission
	<u>a v a</u>	ilable.	for parstic	15 fr- 1	· · · / ? ?
<u> </u>		<u> </u>	<u>a slativa Ca</u>	ancil.	
		~			
				· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
	- <u></u>		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
	<u></u>				
			·····		

,

· · · ·

NAME:	OWA.	AD KE	WWEDY	DATE:	2/9/81
			IE.		
PHONE:	442-	3297-	HOME	442-9	3 3 4
REPRESENT	ING WHOM?	HELEN	A INDI.	AN AL	LIANCE
APPEARING	ON WHICH	PROPOSAL:	5 B. 311	/	
DO YOU:	SUPPORT?_	$\sim$	AMEND?	OF	POSE?
COMMENTS:	SEE	WBIT	TEN T	ESTIMO	2 n Y
			······································		
<u></u>	<u></u>				
					****
· · ·					

· · · ·

NAME :	XATNY.	KARP		_DATE:	2.9.81
	N	BIRCH	1 ELEWA		
PHON 2:	443-	4321			
REPF ESENT I	ING WHOM?	LEAGUE	OF Wor	MEN V	DIERS
APPEARING	ON WHICH P	ROPOSAL: <u>S</u>	3 311	nn	
UCY OD:	SUPPORT?	YES	AMEND?	0	PPOSE?
COMMENTS:	ho ?	league wishe	s to expres	st.	So hagque
this (	2522				
					en combating
discrim	inction	in a way	ety of area	s, and	Montanàs
Human	fight	Composin	Jaco been	- quite	successful in
dealing	inth .	discrimination	and all	matter	affecting
					ne-established
to com	time th	e Mandling	of these	)endo	of matters.

NAME: ALAN DSTBY	DATE:
ADDRESS: 816 5. RODNEY, HELENA	
PHONE: 442-2065 (6K) 442-9073	(hm)
REPRESENTING WHOM? Common CAus	É
Appearing on which proposal: $5631$	<u></u>
DO YOU: SUPPORT? AM	END? O`POSE?
COMMENTS: <u>SUNSET LAWS WERE O</u>	RIGNATED BY CONTRON CAUSE
OF COLORADO, PERIODIC TERMINA	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
IN ORDER FOR COREFUL SCRUTINY TO	AGENCY'S DE GIVENY TO EACH AGENCIES
<u>CORS AND FUNCTIONING. THESE REDIEUS</u> A THOROUGH ANALYSIS OF THE THIS SCRUTNY HIS BEEN	IMPRISE THE PRICESS IND EFFKIENCY OF GOU'T. HRC HAS BEEN FERFORMED. V DULY GIVEN TO THE HUMAN
RIGHTS COMMISSION. IT HAS BE	TO TO MERIT
RE-ESTABLISHMENT.	
COMMON CAUSE SELE	NDS THIS RECOMMENDATION.

 $(\mathcal{B})$ 

NFME: Michael Dahlem DATE: Felig, 1981
ALDRESS: 1004 M. Park
PHONE: 442-6708
REPRESENTING WHOM? Associated Students of UM
Appearing on which proposal: $\underline{SB311}$
DO YOU: SUPPORT? AMEND? OPPOSE?
COMENTS: W2 believe that discrimination
Affects everyone in Montana - including
- Anderta - and that an effective Human
Piptie Comment is newsary To adjustity
deal with the problems that are the
Commerción has proven itself efficient in maccasing
both state and pereral EEOC cases. Education
and employment discrimination and sexual
parassment complainte are particularly common
among students Without an effective avenue
of recourse, such as the HRC many more
of these cases will be finding their way into
the courts. We support the restablishment
2 the Commission.

NAME:	<u>(' an e i e i e</u>	<u> </u>		DATE	2.8.41	
ADDRESS:				<u>del és</u>	1.2.4	
PHONE:	112.	<u> </u>				
REPRESENT	ING WHOM?	1.00.00			( militar	
APPEARING	ON WHICH	PROPOSAL: _	<u>Ster 1911</u>			
DO YOU:	SUPPORT?	./	AMEND?		OPPOSE?	
COMMENTS:						
·						
<u> </u>					<u></u>	
						· · · ·
·						

DATE: 2/9/81 IAME: Phyllis A. Bock ADDRESS: Lelema "HONE: 442-9830 (work) REPRESENTING WHOM? MT. LEGAL SERVICES; MT.'S POWER TO THE PEOPLE APPEARING ON WHICH PROPOSAL: SH 311 SUPPORT? NO YOU: AMEND? **OPPOSE?** COMMENTS: We support SB 311 to reastablish an NA Human Rights Commission with sufficient funding to carry out their business of protecting Ruman rights so that people in Montana are not discriminated against in the areas of employent, training or education, housing, public accomodations financing and gout. services be of their prace, religion, sex, handicap, political belief or marital status.

NAME:	Jan	Ger	ke		DATE : _	2 -	- 8 - 81
ADDRESS:	1014	_ Cher	ry				
PHONE:	443-	3/28					
REPRESENT	ING WHOM?	Hlm	Won	nen's P	dut	cal Ce	aucus
APPEARING	ON WHICH	PROPOSAL: _	SB	3/1			
		X					
COMMENTS:	Se	e wy	itten	+ oral	-tes	temony	<u> </u>
						0	
	<u> </u>						
	<u></u>	******		<u> </u>	<del></del>		
					········		
مىرىنى بىرىنىيىتىنى بىرىنى بىرىنىيى بىرىنىيى					<u></u>		
						<u></u>	ten general availability og availability og av
	· · ·				·····		
	*****						

Ì

NAME	. EE	TOPA	s H		9-81
ADDRESS:	128:	5 Van	Krsde,	1 ROMA	2
				- 9023 A	
REPRESENT	ING WHOM?	Montan	in Uniter	Indian	Associatio
APPEARING	ON WHICH	PROPOSAL: 1	uman Ri	Ght's SB	311
DO YOU:	SUPPORT?	1/	AMEND?	OPPOSE	?
COMMENTS:					
Are	. U.L.M	itten I	testing	7: 1	
				Ĵ	
<b></b>					
4 <u></u>		· ·			
	<u></u>			<u></u>	
<u>.                                    </u>			****		
				· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	

23

			1		
NAME:	C.a.d.		Little	D .TE:/ //////	
			,	<u> </u>	
			/		
REPRESENT	ING WHOM?	- 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1. 1.	when the second	11111550 m	
APPEARING	ON WHICH	PROPOSAL:			<b></b>
DO YOU:	SUPPORT?	./	AMEND?	OPPOSE?	
COMMENTS:					
					·
	ang <sub>man</sub> nang di sama na 1939 - Pang di sang di s				
·····					
					,

-

						· · ·	
NAME:	Caren	51	Cuc Insta	101	DATE:	2-9-8	/
ADDRESS:_	1451	Pattee	Canan	n Del	111.5	ia	
					- 97:53 (		
REPRESENT	ING WHOM?	Mon	TANA Y	Luman	Realty	Comm	12
APPEARING	ON WHICH	PROPOSA	L: <u>58</u>	211	./		
DO YOU:	SUPPORT?	L		AMEND?		OPPOSE?	
COMMENTS:	<u></u>	: No et al		Ren 11	Sub-ma	Mon	
			<u></u>	1			
						••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••	
		······					
`				-			
·····							- <b>-</b>

 $\bigcirc 3$ 

NAME: 1000 The Complete	DATE: 2
ADDRESS: Pay 37 Olace mont	. 7927
PHONE: 881 9532	
REPRESENTING WHOM? Tauta Com	
APPEARING ON WHICH PROPOSAL:	
DO YOU: SUPPORT? AMEND?	OPPOSE?
COMMENTS: <u>nome</u>	
	, ,
	······

(J);

•

NAME: Marlin Waylander DATE: 2-9-81
ADDRESS: 214-So 2nd hjuingston MT
PHONE: 222-1492
REPRESENTING WHOM? Yellowstone Music Co
APPEARING ON WHICH PROPOSAL: $5B227$
DO YOU: SUPPORT? AMEND? OPPOSE?
COMMENTS: <u>Jinvested</u> agreat deal of
Money to punchas Video poker
Machines only after getting
approval by the county attorney and
County commissionens in both Part
and Sweetgrass county this would
prove a severe Financial hardship to
too lose the's income.

· · ·

•

(I)

1

NAME: Jan Brown	DATE: 2981
ADDRESS: 906 Madison, Nelena	)
PHONE: 443-3824	
REPRESENTING WHOM? Mt. assn. of (	hurches
APPEARING ON WHICH PROPOSAL: <u>SB 227</u> .	
DO YOU: SUPPORT? AMEND?	OPPOSE?
COMMENTS: lie are not testifier:	g on this bill.
Our position on gambli	ng 12 10 oppose
Jurther liberalisation of we have no position	gambling - 20
we have no position	on SB 227.

(ES)

NAME: Nang Citan			5/
NAME: Mary Citon ADDRESS: 7020 Custogen	He line		
PHONE: 442-7148			
REPRESENTING WHOM? 110 Cru			
APPEARING ON WHICH PROPOSAL:			
DO YOU: SUPPORT?	AMEND?	OPPOSE?	L
COMMENTS:			
······			
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			<u></u>
······································			
·			

NAME:	Henry	Ku	hen		DATE:	Fib	9, 1981
ADDRESS:	8 L	\$t	SE	616	DATE:		`
PHONE:	482	33	555				
REPRESENT	ING WHOM?	, گر	edney	moon	1-dge #	855	····- <u></u>
DO YOU:	SUPPORT?			AMEND?		OPPOSE?	
COMMENTS:							·····
			<u> </u>	<u></u>			
						<u> </u>	
	-	. <del> </del>					
						<u> </u>	
		<del></del>					
				- <u>19 19</u>		1	<u></u>
		····-					
	an - 1999, 1999						<u></u>
anaanaa ay 22 Jacob			······				
• •		<del></del>					

33

NAME: TOM HONZED		DATE: 2-9-8/
ADDRESS: Helenc		
REPRESENTING WHOM?	Alorneys	
APPEARING ON WHICH PROPOSAL:	513 227	55 224
DO YOU: SUPPORT?	AMEND?	OPPOSE?
COMMENTS:		
	·····	

· · · ·

(n)

~

NAME: Allen Chronister	DATE: 2-9-81
address: Attorny Gen. Office.	
PHONE: 2026	
REPRESENTING WHOM? Atty. Gen.	
APPEARING ON WHICH PROPOSAL: $3827$	
DO YOU: SUPPORT? AMEND?	OPPOSE?
COMMENTS:	
	<b>`</b>
·	

•

HONE: 1/-	42-583	51				
EPRESENT	ING WHOM?	ter and the second s	<u></u>	<u>e al</u>		a a s
PPEARING	ON WHICH P	ROPOSAL:	<u>B. 2000</u>			
O YOU:	SUPPORT?		AMEND?	X	OPPOSE?	
OMMENTS:	50 ¢	Junit	and th	and the second of the	Galline	C. 31 - 1.4
yew Gar	Juni	1 States	alex 2		section of	
	and the second secon	n an	<b>,</b>			<del></del>
y.		E Caractant		en en el composition de la composition En la composition de la	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
<u>.) 277</u>	and the second	<u> Constant and and a</u>	<u></u>	<u> </u>	<u>and the second has</u>	CHE L
<u> </u>	<u>n de la compañía de se</u> Escuela	<u> </u>				
A dery	41 61	C. phile	1712 / 12 L		<u>gala da la composición de la composicinde la composición de la composición de la composición de la co</u>	¥
	1			the same	1 <u>(</u>	
<u></u>					and	<u></u>
						· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·

N	NAME: ANK Welling DATE: 2-9-81	
A	ADDRESS: Julina	
P	PHONE: 442-3231	
	REPRESENTING WHOM? Working Chick of Vilece as	sO-
A	Appearing on which proposal: $SB - 929$	
	DO YOU: SUPPORT? AMEND? X OPPOSE?	
	COMMENTS: 50¢ Limit on Pin Bal masin	- Co
	age limit on Pin Ball machine?	-
	Stand Stand for freeding	
-	How en ore ment and to seine iller	
<b>.</b>	mahin	
	Simil on number of making	$\supset$
-	i il source in the State	
-		
-		
-		
-		•
<b>`</b>		

(23)

NAME: RALPH BAR		DATE: <u>2 - 8-81</u>
ADDRESS: 403 So. GELLOW		
PHONE: 332-2740		
REPRESENTING WHOM? <u>FLK5</u>	LIVINGSTON	1. MT.
APPEARING ON WHICH PROPOSAL: 22	7	
DO YOU: SUPPORT?	AMENI)?	OPPOSE?
COMMENTS: Represent 600-	Minhies.	
, 		
-		

P

NAME:	Eugene	Pirtzzin 1	5æ	DATE: Feb	- 9- 81
		GALLATIN			
PHONE:	222-0	968			
REPRES	ENTING WHOM?	Morse Lous	re 559- + P.	st 23 Ame	erson Legion
APPEAR	ING ON WHICH	PROPOSAL: 2	27		
DO YOU	: SUPPORT?	?	AMEND?	OPPOS	SE?
COMMEN	TS: <u></u>	unt Bee	menten		
<u>_</u>	<u></u>				
				· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	<u></u>
	<u></u>				
	99.41.51.51.51.51.51.51.51.51.51.51.51.51.51				
·					

ø

NAME:	12.4	Ranha			DATE: 2.	9-51
ADDRESS:	1800	7th It Le		+ Falls	Tillon	+
PHONE:	152-	2706				
REPRESENT	ING WHOM?	VFW 4	109 -	Farful	<u></u>	
		PROPOSAL:				
DO YOU:	SUPPORT?		AMI	VD?	OPPC	DSE?
COMMENTS:		resent a	locly-	/ 104	mank	
				<u></u>		
			<b></b>			
<u> </u>						
			<u></u>			

· •.

(23)

NAME: MARC RACICOT	DATE: 2-9-81
ADDRESS: HELENA MT	
PHONE: 449-3816	
REPRESENTING WHOM? County Attorneys	
APPEARING ON WHICH PROPOSAL: $58327$	
DO YOU: SUPPORT? A MEND?	OPPOSE?
COMMENTS:	

ø,

.

NAME:	J. MA	40	Ashl	.e.	ДАТ	E:	
ADDRESS:	111	NO.	10000	<u> </u>			
PHONE:	442	- 3100					
REPRESEN	TING WHON	1? 110	pic	In'ou	states		
APPEARIN	G ON WHIC	CH PROPO	SAL:	SB.	227		
DO YOU:	SUPPORT	r?		7 MEN	D?	OPPOSI	?
COMMENTS	. No	Pacp	1100	51-	stc ment.		
	No	Dinc	<u>ct 1</u>	cot:-	ur 1.		
	4 50	wo	VL1	A 5	Wn. tten	, M	ARC
Keno					Phr 123		
			[LLC)				
					,		
	-						
				<u> </u>	<del> </del>		

· · ·

-(23)

NAME: Job K. Dathay DATE: 2.9-81 ADDRESS: 814- 1 AVO. No. Wost Qr. falls, Mout. PHONE: 452-1314 4785. 454-1350 REPRESENTING WHOM? FIKS Club 214 - OURD BODD MON APPEARING ON WHICH PROPOSAL: 227DO YOU: SUPPORT?\_\_\_\_\_ AMEND? \_\_\_\_\_ OPPOSE? \_\_\_\_\_ COMMENTS: WO HAVE HAd NO GORSCHAL Problem: whatso even with the Elecutivic Pakere mach. the members of the alub onjoy playing it plus wa use the procords for the aunal childrens Kmas Farm the Ettis in 100 sing the use of the machines it would - To Guitte it would Emancially Hureth the activities of the the propaganizations ue half through the club M. K. Warkey

NAME: JETE TUSS DATE: 2/9/81 ADDRESS: F.C. BCX 852 -EWISTOWN MT 59457 PHONE: 406-538-3810 REPRESENTING WHOM? HIMERICAN LEILON FOF. VIFW DISTRICT #7 APPEARING ON WHICH PROPOSAL: 55227AMEND? \_\_\_\_\_ OPPOSE? \_\_\_\_\_ DO YOU: SUPPORT?\_\_\_\_\_ COMMENTS: IN THE CREANIZTIONS I REPROBENT WE FINE No TROUBLE U Th The dictional operated machines Wind with an programs for The youth of The State Circul live die proceede for these pregroms to under the knowledge of the spurth lind assist the eldicky as well, the organizations Irepresent will Juice in lycens of HC, CCC members and and programs will have a grany wide score from youth dear the The Marly. from Kirth defect to south programa To butting the mony duais of and menkink Heart ancia ato to Bays state Mil State - Basehall bowling, All phases of discipling Good second Hermon badeis and Mind's. Thank your

NAME: Join & Maquine DATE: 2/9/81
ADDRESS: 2/19 lent luce - Ist Falle Int.
PHONE: 453-4518
REPRESENTING WHOM? V. 7 W. Pust 1087. 1241 Mundue 480 ling.
APPEARING ON WHICH PROPOSAL: 227
DO YOU: SUPPORT? AMFND? OPPOSE? X
COMMENTS: This fill would sharply but into Frank
- anthe ciston of the 2. A. Trapitales In the
at Sort Harrison Of Hospitat a pire talle )
At 1 Lits a Pring at mt. Vatur and Home
at G Helle - Courting form U FDPart, 4 and

3

· · · ·

NAME: Ernee Grasses-hi DATE: 2-9-8/
ADDRESS: Box B Black Eagle
PHONE: 7610300
REPRESENTING WHOM? Black Fogk Civic Club
APPEARING ON WHICH PROPOSAL: 227
DO YOU: SUPPORT? AMEND? OPPOSE?
COMMENTS: Civic leader + Takin auniv

· · ·

3);

,

NAME: LOUIS RIVERA DATE: 2-9-81 ADDRESS: 2243 FOX FARM ROAD GTFALLS MT 59404 PHONE: Home 453-3.568 Word 761-3800 REPRESENTING WHOM? ELBON (LUB 450 MCMBERS APPEARING ON WHICH PROPOSAL: 227DO YOU: SUPPORT? \_\_\_\_\_\_ AMEND? \_\_\_\_\_ OPPOSE? \_\_\_\_\_\_ COMMENTS: 17 WELLD DEPRIVE MENSERS OF ENTERTHINALING + ENSOYMENTO WE HAVE HAD NO PROBLEMS. IT WOULD TAKE AWAY FUNDS THAT HELF THE OPERATION GE CHA CLUB. 1- WOULD HURT THE GLUB FINANCIALLY TO LOBETHE MACHINE. IN CASCADE COUNTY WE DO NOT HAVE A PROBLEM IN USING THE PERER MACHINESO CUR MEMBERSHIP IS IN FAUCA OF Keeping THE MACHINE IN OUR COLURS FOR BUTH ENTERTRIMMENT AND THE REVENUE IT PRODUCES TO HELP THE CLUB OPENATE, THEY PROVIDE A Low PRICEN METHON OF ENTERTAINMENTS Lens Rivera

NAME: William J. (Bill Handy DATE: Jel 9, 1981	
ADDRESS: RTI BOX 123	
PHONE: 482-3017	
REPRESENTING WHOM? Sidney more Lodgett 854 1250 M	nember
APPEARING ON WHICH PROPOSAL: $53227$	
DO YOU: SUPPORT? AMEND? OPPOSE?	
COMMENTS: We have many worth white	
civic afform profests while are many	
derived from Pines and Rafford	
·	
NAME: <u>EDWARD C BULLER</u> DATE: Feb 9-1981 ADDRESS: P.O. Dof 2044 Great Fall mant PHONE: 76/-059/ - 452-5420 REPRESENTING WHOM? Moore Lodge APPEARING ON WHICH PROPOSAL: Cill # 227 DO YOU: SUPPORT? \_\_\_\_\_ AMEND? \_\_\_\_\_ OPPOSE? \_\_\_\_\_ COMMENTS: In Replacing the mover Lodg from Great Fall with 1400 member also with 8000 members 27 lodges in the state 16 lodges reported back to us asking us to speak aquires bill # 277 - we have member here from all over the state I to back this up Secretary from hedney lodge Bill Hardy will erflain what most of the lodges are doing with there movey Edward Bulley Licy Great Fallo mooce

NAME: Cottonwood Lending to DATE: 2-9-81
ADDRESS: BOX 430 Deer Rodge, Mrt 59772
PHONE: (406) 4846-2051
REPRESENTING WHOM?
APPEARING ON WHICH PROPOSAL: 5B-227
DO YOU: SUPPORT? AMEND? OPPOSE?
COMMENTS: Written comments submitted to
Commettee lecretary
F
· ·

23

\*

NAME: Poul M. Listoria. State Rep DATE: 718 9,1981
address: 2421-central ave.
PHONE: 453-3665 12. Falls - 443.1473 Helens
REPRESENTING WHOM? Slip Slate Reg
APPEARING ON WHICH PROPOSAL: <u>J.B. 227</u>
DO YOU: SUPPORT? AMEND? OPPOSE?
COMMENTS: Again verbel Tastineny
·

(73)

NAME: Jep Bat - which DISTER DATE: \_\_\_\_ ADDRESS: 1375 4-7 PHONE: 223-9092 REPRESENTING WHOM SIZVER Sow TAV. ASSC APPEARING ON WHICH PROPOSAL: B - 227AMEND? OPPOSE? DO YOU: SUPPORT? COMMENTS: \_\_\_\_\_\_\_ COUNTY OUR MAYOR DON KEOPES & COUNTY ATT. Ach MC CARTY FEEL THAT THEY HAVE NO PROBLEMS WITH THESE CLECTRONIL MACHINES. THEY GENERATED APP. 22 000,00 TO AUR GEN, FUND. WHICH IS BRELY MEEDID IN OUR AREA DUE TO THE ECONOMIC IMPACT THAT ARED HAS CREATED THERE.

23

		•			1	/
NAME:	PHIL De	ENSCH		DATE:	2/9	81
ADDRESS:_	629 W	OCDY N	lissoora,	M : 50	9801	
PHONE:	543.5	119				
REPRESENT	ING WHOM? _	Montana	Music Rom	tals & eon	n opera	tors
APPEARING	G ON WHICH F	PROPOSAL:	against	SB 227		
DO YOU:	SUPPORT?		AMEND?		OPPOSE?	
COMMENTS:		1 do not	have a	p.u parec	l stat	emsat -
et er,	t But	t i SB	227 ge	es Hru	it wi	1
hau	krupt -	My compo	any an	l hist	our	community,
Mau	uly, M	issoula,	Xake MI	notal, Sa	uders,	Ravalli
and	Pravil	E countre	- 2			
			+tul	lip 5 Be	usin	
				0		
<u></u>						
						·
			—	997 1	A	
					······	
			·,			

.

.

(23<sup>)</sup>;

•

NAME: JOHN P. STOCKSOALE DATE: 2-9-81	
ADDRESS: 3324 SUNDANCE Rd. BOZEMAN, MT.	
PHONE: 586-9696	
REPRESENTING WHOM? DYR MUSIC & VENDING, INC.	
APPEARING ON WHICH PROPOSAL: 227	
DO YOU: SUPPORT? AMEND? OPPOSE?	
COMMENTS: From letters of approval we invested in many Draw Poker machines only to now find they have changed	
Draw Poker machines only to now find they have changed	ſ
their opinion.	
Our bonker is attending this meeting also.	
- A. Mickidae	
	-

. . **.** 

G3),

NAME:	WILLIA	nn h. Ha	LMES	DATE:	2/9/8/
ADDRESS:	974 E	Penn. 6	a. <u>n.w.</u> ,	Waskin	2/9/8/ ftm, D.C
PHONE:	2(2-32	4-4308			
REPRESENT	'ING WHOM?	_FB/_			
APPEARING	ON WHICH	PROPOSAL: _	227		
DO YOU:	SUPPORT?		AMEND?		OPPOSE?
COMMENTS:					
			······		
<u></u>					
۱۹۹۹ کارو در این اور					
		- 			
v				·	

.

(23)

NAME: Racy KANBF HISC DATE:
ADDRESS: <u>Shelby</u> , montana
PHONE: 434-5417
REPRESENTING WHOM? MONTANG COUNTY ATTY ASSOC
APPEARING ON WHICH PROPOSAL: 22?
DO YOU: SUPPORT? AMEND' OPPOSE?
COMMENTS:
Need For CLAPIFICATIONAL
UNIFORMITY ON OPERATION
eLectrinic devices

•

.

~

NAME: Don White	DATE: 2/9/21
ADDRESS: Law & Sustice	Conter Bozeman
PHONE: 587 3161	
REPRESENTING WHOM? Gallatin	Ca. Ht Horney
APPEARING ON WHICH PROPOSAL: 56	227
DO YOU: SUPPORT? AMEN	D? OPPOSE?
COMMENTS:	

•

NAME: <u>HARULD</u> HAN	5ER	D. TE: 2 - 9 - 8/
ADDRESS: 508 Courthou	52. 42 110ms V	CHE County, Billing
PHONE: $252 - 5/81 \epsilon_{x} \sqrt{252}$	230	
REPRESENTING WHOM?	15 Yone Coun	the atterney
APPEARING ON WHICH PROPOSAL:	38 277	
DO YOU: SUPPORT? USS	AMENI ?	OPPOSE?
COMMENTS:		
	*****	
		·
¥		

.

DATE Debruger 9, 1981

COMMITTEE ON Judiciary

VISITORS' REGISTER

	VISITOR9' REGISTER					
NAME				Check One Support Oppose		
Callo S Jucie	V 2/	227		V		
Rocco & Ravareth	Amuels.	227				
- Decourt	Furtie Freite	1.7		L		
Jehn & Wall	Fayles #, 4 Streat Falls 140	227		1		
-Z. Kelman	american Millie (;	227		v		
Eners Mugins	O'Hani mito Inin	220		2		
Will- Valacich	L.e.	227				
PHIL BENSON	MONTANA MUSIC RENTALS	227		~		
John F. Stocksdule	DAR munic & Venching	227		$\checkmark$		
Oarl W. Beyer	Boreman Elks	227		$\checkmark$		
VERN VOESELE	1.ST NAT'L BANK	227		$\sim$		
Harold A. Hofmann	Arencan heque - Great falls	227		$\square$		
Brod Schoeff	Scholpf Emusement-Kaliga	237		$\checkmark$		
AL MILIER	ALPINE VENding	227		1		
TER PETERSON	Epgles 234 Junhsp Ell	227		1		
Bill preseden	Self Kacedlur	227		$\boldsymbol{\mathcal{U}}$		
K. R. Kjelstup	Bulloy + Develop	2,227		<u> </u>		
un Bretalucion	Pially amenent	227				
Gorge Wellernie	Elks, ancoule	227				
-Kenthans	15-kon ton commit	7.7.				
Tom Bakn	Baker amusement	722		2		
- W- a. Marguardt	Fratenal Carden of Eagles	227				
Loil Brang Holoman	2/ t 2/ Clark	327		~		
- James A log Chers	ELKS, FLAURS, MT.	227		~		
- Allient Vanseur	Eligles + Hofe	227				
- Jose immare	Ellis Havis mt	227		2		
iana I	Ĩ					

COMMITTEE ON Juaniary

DATE Hebruary 9,1981

VISITOR9' REGISTER

	VISITORS' REGISTER			
* NAME	REPRESENTING	BILL #	Check Support	
Juit Zyall	Mall and man	277		~
Frange & actor	Euglis, End Bank			L
Luli Andell	Marrae Club	227		
Al m- Jucke	Hind Quarter	227		/
ut Linglas	D 1101	227		~
trehalling.	(APIDAN Musielar	227		L
Jah B. L. howen	StitlER'S Music Lieuisters	227		L
Dquid Sant	Morse Lodge - Lewistown	227		$\overline{\mathcal{L}}$
Henry a Hauson	Elle fodge - Jewiston	227		$\checkmark$
Ster Schonge	Overland Em- GT Falle	227		1
Classe Homing	Plan pola Bay G.F.	1		2
- Thomas If Connucs	Stein Haus Attalla			L
Jarry Sittle	Korner Kleit Bogeman	227		L.
Billa Minus	Winkin Bouldon	227		~
- THE FAITT & CAR	HIPITT Franklin	2-1		2
andy Type	Flelend	227		V
- mand Wilson	Coment Della	227		~
- Les planna	China de la	227		
	Crea A-tele	227		
Show the	Durt Frile	227		
Same Smith	6 billinger			
Sun Ji pulache	Pasin Alucidadde	227		~
Chuster Fallick	Jel estable Bun	755		V
Remied J. RoitHIE	DECUB MEROSE	27>		
John W. Hoopen	Ballalin Co / avention	1227		<u> </u>
				3

	•	MATE HU	ucry	9,1931	
COMMITTEE ON	duc ay	DATE <u>Heb</u>		· · ·	
0	VISITOR9' REGIST	TED			
NAME	1	SENTING	BILL #	Check Support	
Pyle Pargan	51 0 DC	e + a) (			oppose
Level Blamen	Evangehand (	/ . con T(h	227		
Mar Alland	1 July 2 Start	CONTURN -1-	<u>oc</u> i		
<b>*</b>					
-					
					ļ
					ļ
<u> </u>					
					<b> </b>
					<b> </b>
	_ <b>I</b>				

Mign up Sheet SB 311 Runan Rights Support - Oppose - Junie Jopash 255 Vandisail Helena V - Admail the 136 18 Section V A support of all 436 N Jochan Calma L Ble. h. Tacher Ala My 1 haraby 10 Fatty For Diving 1812 Puesta Hiline 1 anmaruna Set & Park Helena V Que family " rundering Contraction The 197 Have Setterior I Here here alloance Alkan & Trans 1:55 FORBOTUALE HELENAN Chaum Bel garan 2317 Chotican Halman - Jer Tegerch 846 Front SV. Helm L\_\_\_\_ ROBERTZE Helena 59624 1916 Lockey Helena 59601 1014 Cherry Mm. in this Userese L Linda Haus Jan Merke - ye For Phichel way also in Map Box 50% E. Helmin + Dapt of hobse Italea Travid h. hunter